SECOND NOTIGE: CORPORATION WILL BE DISSOLVED ON OR AFTER SEPTEMBER 17, 1997,
AMOUNT DUE ON OR BEFORE 8/17/27: $550 (IF DISSOLVED, MINIMUM AMOUNT DUE TO REINSTATE: $750. )

g PROFIT FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
CORPORATION Sandra B. Mortham
ANNUAL REPORT Secretary’éf Slate

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

1997

DOCUMENT # P96000064710 (2)

. Corporation Name

CONSOLIDATED ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING, INC.

Principal Place of Business Mailing Address
2200 PLANTATION DRIVE 2260 PLANTATION DRIVE
MELBOURNE FL 82805 MELBOURNE FL 32435

FILED

g7 JuL 31 PH 121

=' SU*[[
”"‘:;p  FLOKIDA

DG NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

3. Dale Incorporated or Qualifisd 3n. Dale of Last Report

08/01/1996
2. Principat Place of Business . Mailing Adcrass 4. FE! Number Applied For
59~ 3395 2. 2, Not Applicable

-Sulte, Apt. #, etc. Suite, Apt. #, oic.

2a
21] 26]
o

22]

0 $8.75 Additional

6. Coertificate of Status Desired Foo Roquired

2 25 2] 30]

City & Stale City & State 8. Ciection Campaign Financing $5.00 May Bo
23 ;E] Trust Fund Contribution (] Added to Fpes
Zip Country Zip Country 8. This corporation owes or has paid the current year Intangible

Personal Properly Tax due June 30. [ Yes [ No

rFra'yY S SF L e I ° =

9. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent 1(. Name and Address of New Reglstered Agent
SCOTY, TIMOTHY N 81 Name
2260 WAT'ON DRWE 82 Slreel Address (P.O. Box Number is Not Acceptable)
‘ MELBOURNE FL 32935
B3
3 84| City Zip Code
/ p /7 FL
11. Pursuant to the proviglong At Soclj B07. and B0, , idg#latutas, the abave-named corporation submits this stalement for the purpose of changing its registered
office or reg'istered ge o(rjboi 1 gl of Flonys j autnorslzed by the corporation’s board of directors. [ hereby accept the appointmani as registered
agant. | am farniliaghwiti g tions accia Statules
724827
SIGNATURE i - il .
Signalure, i o pfilad namo af mn.f:re .gmll {and tlle | applicable (NOTE. Registerad Agent sigratare fequirad whan reinslating) DATE
12. ‘r’ OFFICEXS AND DIRECTORS 13, ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO OFFIGERS AND DIRECTORS IN 12
e “Tim V. S(ﬂl]' Pres IORET 1ATITE [J Change [T Adition
NAME 12 NAME
22 0 Plantaties Dv
STREET ADDRESS 1.3 STREET ADDRESS
oITY-5T-2P m d 69 Pl ‘\Z/ 3 ﬂﬂ/ 14 CITY-SF-2P
TALE /. [T DELETE 21 ML ion
S Lsa A Sult P 1O Sttois |
ME 4 b - 2.2 NAME
stheet opress | S84 © Plan fateon 2.3 $TREET ADDRESS woikn 165, 00 ek B5, 00
erv-sir | Mef{bopprne T 32838 2. 4CITY-51-2p
TILE ’ T oELETE 371TIE [ Change [ Addition
NAME 32 NAME
STREET ADDRESS 3.3 STREET ADDAESS
CITY-ST-21P 34.CITY-ST-2IP
TIE TJoeee farme [ change [ Addition
NAME 4.2 RaME
STREET ADDRESS 4.3 STREET ADDRESS
ciry-sr-zp " 44CITY-§T-2P
TITLE 7 DELETE 5.1TITLE [T cnange L1 Addition
NAME . 5.2 NAME
STREET ADDRESS 53 STREET ADDRESS
CITY-S1-2p 54 CITY-S1-2P /fﬂ ]
THILE NEEGE SR nge ] Additien
NAME 6.2 NAME
STREET ADDRESS 6.3 STREET ADDRESS
CTY-ST-21P 6.4 CITY-5T- 2IP
14. | do heraby cartily thal the information suppligd with,his filj lityflar the exemption stated in Section 119.07{3)(i), Florida Statules. | further certify that the
informalion indicatad on this annual report s tpfe and accurale and that my signature shall have the same legal eflect as if made under path; that
lam an qﬂicer or director of the corporatiorfor t 2 > poyfer execute this report as required by Chapler 607, Florida Statules; and thal my name

NN i}

CR25034 (497}



.

Consolidated ot
Environmental

Engineering, Inc.

Department of State July 14, 1997
Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Dear Sirs;

It came to my attention yesterday that you had not recieved the filing fee which we had
sent months ago. The check was written late January and sent out in February. Since we
also have another corporation and have never recieved any correspondence between
filing times, 1 assumed that you had recieved it months ago. The document # is
P96000064710 for Consolidated Environmental Engineering, Inc. We write very few
checks out of the account, so we do not regularly reconcile it. The check we sent was #
111.

As 1 was highly concerned at now being faced with a much higher filing fee than what I
had originally paid, ! called the 1-900-487-6056 number and was told to send this letter
of explanation along with another $165.00 check. The check is enclosed.

I have contacted my bank, First Union, and they notified me that the original check of
$165.00 did not clear. 1do not know whether to assume that it got lost in the mail or lost
at your facility. Please advise me on the procedure in the event you do find the missing
payment. Will it be credited 10 next year, or will it be refunded, or is it advisable for me
just to go ahead and stop payment on it? Thank you in advance for your help in this
matter.

Sincerely,

Lisa and Timothy Scott

2260 Plantation Drive * Melbourne, Florida 32935 * 407-752-76857 * Fax 407-752-4108



